Honouraple We J. Roche, M.D.
SuperintendenteGencral of Indian Affairs,
Ottawa.
Dear Sir;e /
Your lotter to me of the 12th, iusust, was received
by me while the Commiosioners mrol en route through the Bells
Coola Agency, from wiilch they returned to Vietoria on the 17th.
instent, I was wnadle t0' reply te it before reiurning hove,s®
I was desirous of examining somo provious correspondence affoot-~
ing the subjeet matter of your letter, which I could only ob-
tain access to after my return. |
I now, with the approval of the other members of the
Commission, beg leave to bring the following under your notice;e
You write in your letter of the l2th., August that,
"The Order-in-Council of the 31st. March empowers
"you to ‘dea:l with all matters affected by the Agree-
"ment between the Provimce and the Dominiof, and the
'gubuqnint Order-in~Council does not in ony way
"limit thooe powers™,
I am aware that lirs Vhite and DreMoKemna, and Mecers
Show and MaocDowall were appointed Commiseioners in pursmance of
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